PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:24 PM
To: PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

Subject: FW: Luminant Submitted Four Letters to NRC

From: Conly, John [mailto:John.Conly@energyfutureholdings.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 12:33 PM

To: Aitken, Diane; Akstulewicz, Frank; Austgen, Kati; Barrie, Ashley; Bell, Russ; Bird, Bobby; Borsh, Gina; Buschbaum,
Denny; Bywater, Russell; Caldwell, Jan; Carver, Ronald; Certrec; Ciocco, Jeff; Clouser, Tim; Collins, Elmo; Conly, John;
Cosentino, Carolyn; Degeyter, Brock; Evans, Todd; Flores, Rafael; Frantz, Steve; Freitag, Al; Fujiwara, Yoshinori;
Hamzehee, Hossein; Hicks, Tom; Hill, Yukako; Hoshi, Masaya; Ishida, Mutsumi; Johnson, Michael; Kawanago, Shinji;
Kellenberger, Nick; Koenig, Allan; Kolhekar, Aditi; Kramer, John; Lucas, Mitch; Madden, Fred; Matthews, David;
Matthews, Tim; McConaghy, Bill; Monarque, Stephen; Moore, Bill; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Onozuka, Masanori;
Paulson, Keith; Plisco, Loren; Reible, Robert; Rund, Jon; Saito, Kano; Simmons, Jeff; Singal, Balwant; Sprengel, Ryan;
Suzuki, Shigemitsu; Takacs, Michael; Tapia, Joe; Tindell, Brian; Turner, Bruce; Volkening, David; Vrahoretis, Susan;
Williamson, Alicia; Willingham, Michael; Woodlan, Don

Cc: Hill, Craig

Subject: Luminant Submitted Four Letters to NRC

Luminant has submitted the four attached letters to the NRC:
TXNB-11068 responding to RAI No. 5947 (CP RAI #226) about the seismic system design
TXNB-11069 supplementing the response to RAI No. 3729 (CP RAI #93) about the seismic margin analysis
TXNB-11071 reporting completed Regulatory Commitments

TXNB-11072 supplementing the response to RAI No. 4309 (CP RAI #139) about site drainage (Stephen Monarque
received the enclosed CD)

If there are any questions regarding these submittals, please contact me or contact Don Woodlan (254-897-6887,
Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com)

Thanks,

Iulin T, Condl

COLA Project Manager
(254) 897-5256

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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